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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

(an umbrella investment company with variable capital having segregated liability between its Funds
incorporated with limited liability in Ireland under registration number 267219)

ANNUAL REPORT AND
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2024

No subscriptions should be made on the basis of the financial report alone. Subscriptions should only be made on
the basis of the current Prospectus supplemented by the latest Annual Report and the latest Semi-Annual Report, if
published thereafter.

Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have been
lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales charges.
Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the Prospectus
of the Company.
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Organisation

Board of Directors*
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**  Director Independent
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owned subsidiary of the Investment Manager)
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Background to the Company

The following information is derived from and should be read in conjunction with the full texts and definitions
section of the Prospectus.

Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I plc (the “Company”) is structured as an open-ended umbrella investment
company with variable capital and segregated liability between its funds, incorporated under the laws of Ireland
on 26 June 1997 as a public limited company pursuant to the Companies Act 2014. The Company has been
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an investment company pursuant to the
provisions of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”). The Company commenced operations on 30 June
1997.

The Fund’s PRIIPS KIDs (“PRIIPS”) are structured by share class type focusing on the representative share for
a given class. As at 31 December 2024, there were Redeemable Participating Shares* of six** Funds (the
“Funds”) in issue, Natixis International Funds (Dublin) | - Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund***
(hereafter “Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund”), Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I - Loomis Sayles
High Income Fund**** (hereafter “Loomis Sayles High Income Fund”), Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I -
Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund**** (hereafter “Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond
Fund”), Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I - Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund**** (hereafter “Loomis
Sayles Euro High Yield Fund”), Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I - Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund****
(hereafter “Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund”) and Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I - Loomis Sayles
Sustainable Euro Credit Fund**** (hereafter “Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund”).

References in this document to any fund do not constitute an offer or invitation to subscribe to shares in such a
fund. We recommend you obtain detailed information before the purchase of shares. Subscriptions to a fund may
only be made on the basis of the current Prospectus PRIIPS and the latest annual and interim reports. Please
refer also to the Risk Factors in the Prospectus.

* Redeemable Participating Shares referred to throughout the report are redeemable “Participating Shares” as defined in the
Company Prospectus.

**  Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund was closed to subscriptions as of 5 March 2024.

***  Authorized in Hong Kong and available to the public in Hong Kong.

**** Not authorized in Hong Kong and not available to the public in Hong Kong.



NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) | PLC

Background to the Company (Continued)

At 31 December 2024, the Company offered the following share classes for subscription in each of the Funds:

Loomis Sayles Multisector
Income Fund

Loomis Sayles High Income
Fund

Loomis Sayles Global
Opportunistic Bond Fund

Loomis Sayles Euro High
Yield Fund

Loomis Sayles Euro Credit
Fund

Loomis Sayles Sustainable
Euro Credit Fund

Class C/A(USD) Shares

Class C/A(USD) Shares

Class C/A(USD) Shares

Class G/A (EUR) Shares

Class G/A (EUR) Shares

Class G/A(EUR) Shares

Class C/D(USD) Shares

Class C/D(USD) Shares

Class C/D(USD) Shares

Class H-1/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/A(CHF) Shares

Class CT/A(USD) Shares

Class CT/DM(USD) Shares

Class F/D(USD) Shares

Class H-1/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/A(GBP) Shares

Class CT/DG(USD) Shares

Class F/A(USD) Shares

Class G/A (EUR) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/A(USD) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class CT/DM(USD) Shares

Class H-1/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-F/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class CW/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-I/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-F/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-J-F/A (USD) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class F/A(USD) Shares

Class H-1/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-1/A(AUD) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-J-F/DM (USD) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class F/DM(USD) Shares

Class H-1/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-I/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-J-S4/A (USD) Shares

Class H-R/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-CW/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/A(SEK) Shares

Class H-RE/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-J-S4/DM (GBP) Shares

Class H-RE/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-1/D(SGD) Shares

Class H-1/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-S/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-J-S4/DM (USD) Shares

Class H-S/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/A(SEK) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/A(USD) Shares

Class H-S/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-S/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-N/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-I1/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-S2/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-N/A(USD) Shares

Class H-S2/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/D(CHF) Shares

Class H-1/D(SGD) Shares

Class H-S2/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-S2/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/D(SEK) Shares

Class H-N/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-S2/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-R/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-S2/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-1/D(SGD) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/A(CHF) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-1/DG (SGD) Shares

Class H-N/DM(GBP) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class I/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/IA(CHF) Shares

Class I/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-N1/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-N/D(CHF) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/IA(GBP) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N1/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/D(EUR) Shares

Class N/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(USD) Shares

Class N/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/A(GBP) Shares

Class H-R/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class Q/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class Q/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/D(CHF) Shares

Class H-R/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-N/DM(GBP) Shares

Class R/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S2/A(CHF) Shares

Class R/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(EUR) Shares

Class R/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S2/A(GBP) Shares

Class R/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-R/D(SGD) Shares

Class H-R/A(SEK) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S2/A(USD) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-N/DM(GBP) Shares

Class H-RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(SGD) Shares

Class RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S2/D(GBP) Shares

Class RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-N1/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/D(EUR) Shares

Class S/IA(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class S/IA(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(CHF) Shares

Class H-R/D(SGD) Shares

Class S/D(EUR) Shares

Class I/D(EUR) Shares

Class S/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(SEK) Shares

Class H-S/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class S2/A(EUR) Shares

Class J-F/A (EUR) Shares

Class S1/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-S/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class S2/D(EUR) Shares

Class J-F/DM (EUR) Shares

Class S1/D(EUR) Shares
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Loomis Sayles Multisector
Income Fund

Loomis Sayles High
Income Fund

Loomis Sayles Global
Opportunistic Bond Fund

Loomis Sayles Euro Credit
Fund

Loomis Sayles Sustainable
Euro Credit Fund

Class H-R/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(AUD) Shares

Class J-S4/A (EUR) Shares

Class S2/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/D(SEK) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-S/A(EUR) Shares

Class J-S4/DM (EUR) Shares

Class S2/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/D(SGD) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/IA(NOK) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class S3/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/DG (SGD) Shares

Class I/A(SGD) Shares

Class H-S/A(SEK) Shares

Class N/D(EUR) Shares

Class S3/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/IDM(AUD) Shares

Class I/A(USD) Shares

Class H-S/A(SGD) Shares

Class Q/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-R/DM(SGD) Shares

Class I/D(GBP) Shares

Class H-S/A(USD) Shares

Class R/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/D(JPY) Shares

Class H-S/D(EUR) Shares

Class R/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class I/D(SGD) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-RE/DM(AUD) Shares

Class I/D(USD) Shares

Class H-S/D(SGD) Shares

Class RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(EUR) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class S/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(SEK) Shares

Class N/A(USD) Shares

Class I/A(SGD) Shares

Class S/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/A(SGD) Shares

Class N/DM(USD) Shares

Class I/A(USD) Shares

Class S1/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(EUR) Shares

Class N1/A(USD) Shares

Class I/D(GBP) Shares

Class S1/D(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(GBP) Shares

Class Q/A(USD) Shares

Class I/D(SGD) Shares

Class S2/A(EUR) Shares

Class H-S/D(SEK) Shares

Class R/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/D(USD) Shares

Class S2/D(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(EUR) Shares

Class R/A(SGD) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class S3/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(SGD) Shares

Class R/A(USD) Shares

Class N/A(USD) Shares

Class S3/D(EUR) Shares

Class I/A(USD) Shares

Class R/D(EUR) Shares

Class N/DM(USD) Shares

Class I/D(GBP) Shares

Class R/D(GBP) Shares

Class N1/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/D(SGD) Shares

Class R/D(SGD) Shares

Class N1/A(USD) Shares

Class I1/D(USD) Shares

Class R/D(USD) Shares

Class R/A(EUR) Shares

Class I/DG (HKD) Shares

Class R/IDM(USD) Shares

Class R/A(SGD) Shares

Class I/DG(USD) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class R/A(USD) Shares

Class JJDM(USD) Shares

Class RE/A(USD) Shares

Class R/D(EUR) Shares

Class N/A(EUR) Shares

Class RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class R/D(GBP) Shares

Class N/A(USD) Shares

Class RE/D(USD) Shares

Class R/D(SGD) Shares

Class N/DM(USD) Shares

Class S/A(EUR) Shares

Class R/D(USD) Shares

Class N1/A(EUR) Shares

Class S/IA(SGD) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class N1/A(USD) Shares

Class S/IA(USD) Shares

Class RE/A(USD) Shares
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Loomis Sayles Multisector Loomis Sayles High Income Loomis Sayles Global
Income Fund Fund Opportunistic Bond Fund
Class N1/D(USD) Shares Class S/D(GBP) Shares Class RE/D(EUR) Shares
Class R/A(EUR) Shares Class S/D(JPY) Shares Class RE/D(USD) Shares
Class R/A(SGD) Shares Class S/D(SGD) Shares Class RE/DM(USD) Shares
Class R/A(USD) Shares Class S/D(USD) Shares Class S/IA(EUR) Shares
Class R/D(EUR) Shares Class S/A(SGD) Shares
Class R/D(GBP) Shares Class S/IA(USD) Shares
Class R/D(SGD) Shares Class S/D(GBP) Shares
Class R/D(USD) Shares Class S/D(SGD) Shares
Class R/DG (HKD) Shares Class S/D(USD) Shares

Class R/DG(USD) Shares

Class RIDM(USD) Shares

Class RE/A(EUR) Shares

Class RE/A(USD) Shares

Class RE/D(EUR) Shares

Class RE/D(USD) Shares

Class RE/DM(USD) Shares

Class S/IA(EUR) Shares

Class S/A(SGD) Shares

Class S/A(USD) Shares

Class S/D(GBP) Shares

Class S/D(SGD) Shares

Class S/D(USD) Shares
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Each share class is being offered to specific targeted investors:

Targeted Investors Share Class Offered
Retail Investors Class C, Class CT, Class CW, Class F, Class N, Class N1, Class R and Class RE
Institutional Investors Class I, Class J, Class S, Class S2 and Class Q

The functional currency of Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund, Loomis Sayles High Income Fund, Loomis
Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund is currently U.S. Dollar (USD).

The functional currency of Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund and Loomis
Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund is currently Euro (EUR).

The functional currency of Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund was U.S. Dollar (USD) until its closure
on 5 March 2024.

The share classes of each Fund were denominated as at 31 December 2024:

Currency Share Class

Class C, Class CT, Class F, Class H-I, Class H-J-F, Class H-J-S4, Class H-S,

U.S. Dollar (USD) Class I, Class J, Class N, Class N1, Class R, Class RE and Class S

Class CW, Class G, Class H-CW, Class H-I, Class H-N, Class H-N1, Class H-Q,
Euro (EUR) Class H-R, Class H-RE, Class H-S, Class I, Class J-F, Class J-S4, Class N,
Class N1, Class Q, Class R, Class RE, Class S, Class S1, Class S2 and Class S3

Class H-F, Class H-I, Class H-J-S4, Class H-N, Class H-S, Class H-S2, Class I,

Sterling (GBP) Class R and Class S

Norwegian Krone (NOK) | Class H-S

Swedish Krona (SEK) Class H-1, Class H-R and Class H-S

Singapore Dollar (SGD) Class H-I, Class H-R, Class H-S, Class I, Class R and Class S

Japanese Yen (JPY) Class I and Class S

Class H-1, Class H-N, Class H-N1, Class H-R, Class H-RE, Class H-S and

Swiss Franc (CHF) Class H-S2

Australian Dollar (AUD) | Class H-I, Class H-R, Class H-RE and Class H-S

As at 31 December 2024, there were no CW share classes in issue.
Investment Objectives and Policies
Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund (the “Fund”) is high total investment
return through a combination of current income and capital appreciation. The Fund invests at least 80% of its
Net Asset Value in bonds and other related fixed income securities issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government
or its authorities or instrumentalities or fixed income securities issued by supranational entities (e.g. the World
Bank) as well as commercial paper, zero coupon securities, asset-backed securities, mortgage-backed securities
(including collateralised mortgage obligations), when-issued securities, Regulation S Securities, Rule 144A
securities, structured notes and convertible securities in accordance with the UCITS Regulations.

The Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in securities other than those described above, such as
common stocks, preferred stocks, and closed-ended U.S. real estate investment trusts (“REITS”). The Fund may
invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective investment. The Fund may invest
any amount of its assets in securities of U.S. and Canadian issuers (such securities being listed or traded on a
global basis on the markets set out in the Prospectus) and up to 30% of its Net Asset Value in securities of other
non-U.S. or non-Canadian issuers including issuers in emerging markets. The Fund may invest any amount of its
Net Asset Value in securities issued by supranational issuers. The Fund may invest in securities denominated in
any currency including currencies of emerging markets countries. The Fund may invest in securities of any
maturity. The Fund may also invest up to 35% of its Net Asset Value in securities of below investment grade
quality. Securities of below investment grade quality are securities rated less than BBB- (Standard & Poor’s
Rating Services), Baa3 (Moody’s Investor Service, Inc.), an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings or, if unrated,
determined by the Management Company or any Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality. The Fund
does not impose limits on the amount of its assets invested in cash or money market instruments.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Continued)

Loomis Sayles High Income Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (the “Fund”) is high total investment return
through a combination of current income and capital appreciation. The Fund invests at least 51% of its Net Asset
Value in fixed income securities, which are listed or traded on a global basis on the markets set out in the
Prospectus. The fixed income securities in which the Fund may invest include corporate securities, securities
issued or guaranteed by the U.S. Government or its authorities or instrumentalities (“U.S. Government
Securities”), or supranational entities (e.g. the World Bank), commercial paper, zero coupon securities,
mortgage-backed securities, collateralised mortgage obligations, asset-backed securities, U.S. real estate
investment trust (“REITS”), Regulation S Securities, Rule 144A securities and convertible securities in
accordance with the UCITS Regulations.

The Fund may invest up to 49% of its Net Asset Value in cash or securities other than those described above.
The Fund invests no more than 20% of its Net Asset Value in preferred stocks and no more than 10% of its Net
Asset Value in common stocks and up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective
investment. It may also invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in securities of U.S., Canadian and
supranational issuers and up to 50% of its Net Asset Value in the securities of other non-U.S., non-Canadian and
non-supranational issuers. The Fund may invest any portion of its assets in securities of below investment grade
quality.

Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (the “Fund”) is high total
investment return through a combination of high current income and capital appreciation. The Fund invests
primarily in fixed income securities of issuers located in any country of the world, selected on an opportunistic
basis. The Fund invests at least two-thirds of its Net Asset Value in investment grade fixed income securities
issued by issuers on a world-wide basis, such securities being listed or traded on a global basis on the markets
set out in the Prospectus and, for hedging and efficient portfolio management purposes, in global currencies
including currency exchange transactions. Fixed income securities in which the Fund may invest include
corporate fixed income securities, fixed income securities issued or guaranteed by sovereign governments or
public international bodies as well as zero coupon securities, Regulation S Securities, Rule 144A securities,
asset-backed securities and mortgage-backed securities. Investment grade fixed income securities are securities
rated at least BBB- (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Baa3 (Moody’s Investors Service, Inc.), an equivalent
rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality.

The Fund may invest in fixed income securities that may be denominated in any currency and may be issued by
issuers located in countries with emerging securities markets. The Fund may invest in fixed-income securities of
any maturity. The Fund may invest in currencies other than the Base Currency.

The Fund may invest up to one-third of its Net Asset Value in cash or securities other than those described
above, such as hybrid bonds, commercial paper, collateralised mortgage obligations, convertible securities,
equities and other equity-type securities in accordance with the UCITS Regulations and up to 20% of its Net
Asset Value in securities of below investment grade quality (commonly known as “junk bonds”). The Fund may
invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective investment. The Fund may invest
up to 10% of its total assets in fixed income securities listed on the China Interbank Bond Market through the
mutual bond market access between mainland China and Hong Kong (the “Bond Connect”). The Fund may not
invest more than 25% of its Net Asset Value in convertible bonds and no more than 10% of its Net Asset Value
in equities and other equity-type securities such as common stocks, warrants, depositary receipts for any of those
equity securities.

Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund*
The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (the “Fund”) was to seek positive

absolute returns and capital growth. The Fund sought to achieve this investment objective by aiming to capture
risk premia linked to several investment factors across a broad range of asset classes.

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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The Fund sought to invest globally in the full spectrum of permitted investments namely debt securities, equity
securities, shares or units of undertakings for collective investment (including exchange traded funds),
derivatives, cash and near cash instruments. The Fund could make significant use of derivative instruments. The
Fund could also have exposure to commaodities through eligible exchange traded notes (ETNSs) that qualify as
transferable securities within the meaning of Regulation 3(1) of the Regulations and through Total Return Swaps
(TRS) on commaodity indices.

The debt securities in which the Fund could invest included public debt obligations (for example government
bonds) or private debt obligations (for example corporate bonds). They were issued or guaranteed by issuers
anywhere in the world, including but not limited to corporations, governments (including their agencies,
instrumentalities and sponsored entities) and supranational entities (e.g. the World Bank). The Fund could invest
in floating-rate securities, commercial paper, Regulation S Securities, Rule 144A securities and convertible
securities issued by corporate issuers.

The Fund could invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in investment grade and below investment grade
securities. Investment grade securities are securities rated greater than BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings
Services), Baa3 (Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated,
determined by the Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality. Below investment grade securities are
securities rated less than BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services), Baa3 (Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or
an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the Investment Manager to be of equivalent
quality.

The equity securities in which the Fund could invest were common stocks, preferred stocks, equity-related
instruments on an ancillary basis such as warrants and equity-linked notes whose value was derived from the
value of any of those equity securities, and depositary receipts for any of those equity investments.

The Fund could invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in undertakings for collective investment, including but
not limited to, exchange traded funds that qualify as UCITS.

For investment and efficient portfolio management purposes, the Fund could:

e enter into futures contracts and options on financial indices, equities, debt securities and
interest rates in order to gain exposure globally across the full range of permitted assets
including equity and debt securities;

e enter into futures contracts and options on currencies and currency forwards allowing the Fund
to gain exposure to various currencies;

e enter into TRS on financial indices in order to gain exposure to commodities or assets that
may otherwise be inefficient or costly to access through traditional investments in physical
securities;

e engage in the credit derivatives market by entering into credit default swaps and obtaining
exposures to credit-based indices through futures and options on such indices in order to sell
and buy protection;

e enter into interest rate swaps in order to adequately extract rate premium from global markets
by swapping fixed-rate interest payments (in a bull market) for floating-rate interest payments
(in a bear market) or vice versa (as market movements dictate); and

e investin ETNs in order to gain indirect exposure to commodities.

To support the Fund's use of derivative instruments, the Fund could invest in money market instruments, short-
term debt securities and hold cash. Money market instruments, short-term debt securities, cash and cash
equivalents could include, among others, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, U.S. treasury bills, corporate
debt securities (such as corporate bonds) and short-term bonds issued or guaranteed by sovereign governments,
public international bodies or other public issuers and time deposits.
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In addition to taking long positions in respect of each of the asset classes named above, the Fund could take
synthetic short positions through derivatives in any asset class. The Fund was not permitted to enter into
“physical short sales”. The Fund generally invested in a portfolio of up to 250% of its Net Asset Value in long
positions, and up to 250% of its Net Asset Value in short positions. The Investment Manager could aim to
generate positive returns from both long and short positions, although short positions could also be used to
hedge out certain risk exposures in the portfolio (for example, currency or interest rate risk).

Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (the “Fund”) is to seek return through a
combination of income and capital appreciation.

The Fund may invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in below investment grade, debt securities issued by
companies (such as corporate bonds) denominated in Euro. The debt securities in which the Fund invests may be
issued by companies anywhere in the world, which are also listed or traded on Regulated Markets. Below
investment grade debt securities are securities rated less than BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services), Baa3
(Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the
Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality. No more than 10% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value may be
invested in below investment grade debt securities of a highly speculative nature, being securities rated either
B+, B or B- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services), B1, B2 or B3 (Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or an
equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the Investment Manager to be of equivalent
quality. The Fund may invest up to 30% of its Net Asset Value in investment grade debt securities; being
securities rated greater than or equal to BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services), Baa3 (Moody's Investors
Service, Inc.) or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the Investment Manager to
be of equivalent quality. In the instance of a split-rated issue, the average of the ratings will apply.

The Fund may invest no more than 20% of its Net Asset Value in investment grade and/or below investment
grade public debt securities (such as government bonds). They are issued or guaranteed by issuers anywhere in
the world, including but not limited to governments (including their agencies, instrumentalities and sponsored
entities) and supranational entities (e.g. the World Bank). The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset
Value, at time of purchase, in debt securities denominated in currencies other than Euro.

The Fund may not invest in asset backed securities and will not invest in any equity securities. The Fund may
invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective investment.

The Fund may not invest in debt securities rated at or below CCC+ (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Caal
(Moody’s Investors Service, Inc.), an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings or if unrated, determined by the
Investment Manager to be equivalent. If the credit ratings of any debt securities are downgraded below B-
(Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), B3 (Moody’s Investors Services, Inc.), or an equivalent rating by Fitch
Ratings, the Fund may continue to hold the affected debt securities. Subject to state of the markets at the
relevant time and provided it is in the best interests of investors, the affected security shall be sold within six
months from the downgrade unless a subsequent upgrade restores the credit rating to a level meeting the relevant
limit as set out above during this same period.

For investment purposes and for the purposes of efficient portfolio management, the Fund may:

e use futures, swaps, currency options and forward contracts in order to expose its assets to, or
hedge its assets against, risks linked to interest rates, exchange rates or credit, within the limits
described in Appendix Il of the Prospectus, under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial
Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient Portfolio Management/Direct Investment™;

e enter into interest rate swaps in order to adequately extract rate premium from global markets
by swapping fixed-rate interest payments (in a bull market) for floating-rate interest payments
(in a bear market) or vice versa (as market movements dictate);

e access the credit derivatives market by entering into, among other things, credit default swaps
in order to sell and buy protection. The Fund may use credit derivatives in order to hedge the
specific credit risks of certain issuers in its portfolio by buying protection. In addition, the
Fund may, provided it is in its best interest, buy protection using credit derivatives without
holding the underlying assets. Provided it is in its best interest, the Fund may also sell
protection using credit derivatives in order to acquire a specific credit exposure; and
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e on an ancillary basis, invest in financial derivative instruments linked to one or more credit
indices such as, but not limited to, Markit iTraxx® Europe Main Index and Markit iTraxx®
Crossover Index. Information related to these indices may be obtained from the Markit
website (www.markit.com). The constituents of such indices are generally rebalanced on a
semi-annual basis. The costs associated with the rebalancing of such indices are generally
expected to be negligible.

To support the Fund's use of derivative instruments, the Fund may invest in money market instruments, short-
term debt securities and hold cash. Financial derivative instruments may be used for investment purposes and for
efficient portfolio management subject to compliance with the conditions and limits set out in Appendix Il of the
Prospectus. Please see the section on the “Use of Financial Derivative Instruments” of the Prospectus for further
details. The Fund may be leveraged up to 100% of its Net Asset Value using the Commitment Approach.

The maximum proportion of the Fund’s Net Asset Value that can be subject to TRS is 100%. The expected
proportion of the Fund’s Net Asset Value that will be subject to TRS is 0%. The maximum proportion of the
Fund's Net Asset Value that can be subject to SFTs is 100%. The expected proportion of the Fund's Net Asset
Value that will be subject to SFTs is 0%. Please refer to the Section entitled Appendix Il of the Prospectus,
under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient Portfolio
Management/Direct Investment" for additional information on TRSs and SFTs.

If the investment limit percentages set forth above are exceeded for reasons beyond the control of the Fund or as
a result of the exercise of subscription rights, the Fund will adopt as a priority objective for its sales transactions
the remedying of that situation, taking due account of the interests of Shareholders.

Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund (the “Fund”) is to seek return through a
combination of income and capital appreciation.

The Fund may invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in investment grade, debt securities issued by
companies (such as corporate bonds) denominated in Euro. The debt securities in which the Fund invests may be
issued by companies anywhere in the world, which are also listed or traded on Regulated Markets. Investment
grade debt securities are securities rated greater than or equal to BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services),
Baa3 (Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the
Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality. In the instance of a split-rated issue, the lower of the ratings
will apply. The Fund may also invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in investment grade public debt
securities (such as government bonds) issued by governments (including their agencies, instrumentalities and
sponsored entities) and supranational entities (e.g. the World Bank).

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its assets in securities rated below investment grade; however such securities
must be rated no lower than BB- (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Ba3 (Moody’s Investors Services, Inc.),
or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings at the time of purchase. The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset
Value, at time of purchase, in debt securities denominated in currencies other than Euro.

The Fund may not invest in asset backed securities and will not invest in any equity securities. The Fund may
invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective investment.

The Fund may not invest in debt securities rated at or below B+ (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Bl
(Moody’s Investors Services, Inc.), or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings. If the credit ratings of any debt
securities are downgraded below BB- (standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Ba3 (Moody’s Investors Services,
Inc.), or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, the Fund may continue to hold the affected debt securities.
Subject to state of the markets at the relevant time and provided it is in the best interests of investors, the
affected security shall be sold within six months from the downgrade unless a subsequent upgrade restores the
credit rating to a level meeting the relevant limit as set out above during this same period.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Background to the Company (Continued)

Investment Objectives and Policies (Continued)

For investment purposes and for the purposes of efficient portfolio management, the Fund may:

e use futures, swaps, currency options and forward contracts in order to expose its assets to, or
hedge its assets against, risks linked to interest rates, exchange rates or credit, within the limits
described in Appendix Il of the Prospectus, under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial
Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient Portfolio Management/Direct Investment";

e enter into interest rate swaps in order to adequately extract rate premium from global markets
by swapping fixed-rate interest payments (in a bull market) for floating-rate interest payments
(in a bear market) or vice versa (as market movements dictate);

e access the credit derivatives market by entering into, among other things, credit default swaps
in order to sell and buy protection. The Fund may use credit derivatives in order to hedge the
specific credit risks of certain issuers in its portfolio by buying protection. In addition, the
Fund may, provided it is in its best interest, buy protection using credit derivatives without
holding the underlying assets. Provided it is in its best interest, the Fund may also sell
protection using credit derivatives in order to acquire a specific credit exposure; and

e on an ancillary basis, invest in financial derivative instruments linked to one or more credit
indices such as, but not limited to, Markit iTraxx® Europe Main Index and Markit iTraxx®
Crossover Index. Information related to these indices may be obtained from the Markit
website (www.markit.com). The constituents of such indices are generally rebalanced on a
semi-annual basis. The costs associated with the rebalancing of such indices are generally
expected to be negligible.

To support the Fund's use of derivative instruments, the Fund may invest in money market instruments, short-
term debt securities and hold cash. Financial derivative instruments may be used for investment purposes and for
efficient portfolio management subject to compliance with the conditions and limits set out in Appendix |1 of the
Prospectus. Please see the section on the “Use of Financial Derivative Instruments” of the Prospectus for further
details. The Fund may be leveraged up to 100% of its Net Asset Value using the Commitment Approach.

The maximum proportion of the Fund’s Net Asset Value that will be subject to TRS is 0%. The maximum
proportion of the Fund's Net Asset Value that can be subject to SFTs is 100%. The expected proportion of the
Fund's Net Asset Value that will be subject to SFTs is 0%. Please refer to the Section entitled Appendix 11 of the
Prospectus, under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient
Portfolio Management/Direct Investment™ for additional information on TRSs and SFTSs.

If the investment limit percentages set forth above are exceeded for reasons beyond the control of the Fund or as
a result of the exercise of subscription rights, the Fund will adopt as a priority objective for its sales transactions
the remedying of that situation, taking due account of the interests of Shareholders.

Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund

The investment objective of Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (the “Fund”) is to seek to create
investment return in the form of capital appreciation and income, through an investment process that includes
Environmental, Social and Governance (‘ESG’) considerations.

The Fund may invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in investment grade, debt securities issued by
companies (i.e. corporate bonds) denominated in Euro. The debt securities in which the Fund invests may be
issued by companies anywhere in the world, which are also listed or traded on Regulated Markets.

The debt securities in which the Fund invests may also be Green Bonds, subject to the Principal Investment
Strategy described above and the specifications set out in this Investment Policy. Investment grade debt
securities are securities rated greater than or equal to BBB- (Standard & Poor's Ratings Services), Baa3
(Moody's Investors Service, Inc.) or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, or if unrated, determined by the
Investment Manager to be of equivalent quality. In the instance of a split-rated issue, the lower of the ratings
will apply. The Fund may also invest any portion of its Net Asset Value in investment grade public debt
securities (such as government bonds) issued by governments (including their agencies, instrumentalities and
sponsored entities) and supranational entities (e.g. the World Bank).
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Background to the Company (Continued)
Investment Objectives and Policies (Continued)

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its assets in securities rated below investment grade; however such securities
must be rated no lower than BB- (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Ba3 (Moody’s Investors Services, Inc.),
or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings at the time of purchase. The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset
Value, at time of purchase, in debt securities denominated in currencies other than Euro.

The Fund may not invest in asset backed securities and will not invest in any equity securities. The Fund may
invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in units of undertakings for collective investment.

The Fund may not invest in debt securities rated at or below B+ (Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Bl
(Moody’s Investors Services, Inc.), or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings. If the credit ratings of any debt
securities are downgraded below BB- (standard & Poor’s Ratings Services), Ba3 (Moody’s Investors Services,
Inc.), or an equivalent rating by Fitch Ratings, the Fund may continue to hold the affected debt securities.
Subject to state of the markets at the relevant time and provided it is in the best interests of investors, the
affected security shall be sold within six months from the downgrade unless a subsequent upgrade restores the
credit rating to a level meeting the relevant limit as set out above during this same period.

For investment purposes and for the purposes of efficient portfolio management, the Fund may:

e use futures, swaps, currency options and forward contracts in order to expose its assets to, or
hedge its assets against, risks linked to interest rates, exchange rates or credit, within the limits
described in Appendix Il of the Prospectus, under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial
Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient Portfolio Management/Direct Investment™;

e enter into interest rate swaps in order to adequately extract rate premium from global markets
by swapping fixed-rate interest payments (in a bull market) for floating-rate interest payments
(in a bear market) or vice versa (as market movements dictate);

e access the credit derivatives market by entering into credit default swaps in order to sell and
buy protection. The Fund may use credit default swaps in order to hedge the specific credit
risks of certain issuers in its portfolio by buying protection. In addition, the Fund may,
provided it is in its best interest, buy protection using credit default swaps without holding the
underlying assets. Provided it is in its best interest, the Fund may also sell protection using
credit default swaps in order to acquire a specific credit exposure; and

e on an ancillary basis, invest in financial derivative instruments linked to one or more credit
indices such as, but not limited to, Markit iTraxx® Europe Main Index and Markit iTraxx®
Crossover Index. Information related to these indices may be obtained from the Markit
website (www.markit.com). The constituents of such indices are generally rebalanced on a
semi-annual basis. The costs associated with the rebalancing of such indices are generally
expected to be negligible.

To support the Fund's use of derivative instruments, the Fund may invest in money market instruments, short-
term debt securities and hold cash. Financial derivative instruments may be used for investment purposes and for
efficient portfolio management subject to compliance with the conditions and limits set out in Appendix 11 of the
Prospectus. Please see the section on the “Use of Financial Derivative Instruments” of the Prospectus for further
details. The Fund may be leveraged up to 100% of its Net Asset Value using the Commitment Approach.

The maximum proportion of the Fund’s Net Asset Value that can be subject to TRS is 100%. The expected
proportion of the Fund’s Net Asset Value that will be subject to TRS is 0%. The maximum proportion of the
Fund's Net Asset Value that can be subject to SFTs is 100%. The expected proportion of the Fund's Net Asset
Value that will be subject to SFTs is 0%. Please refer to the Section entitled Appendix Il of the Prospectus,
under the Section entitled "Investment in Financial Derivative Instruments ("FDIs") — Efficient Portfolio
Management/Direct Investment" for additional information on TRSs and SFTs.

If the investment limit percentages set forth above are exceeded for reasons beyond the control of the Fund or as

a result of the exercise of subscription rights, the Fund will adopt as a priority objective for its sales transactions
the remedying of that situation, taking due account of the interests of Shareholders.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Background to the Company (Continued)

Investment Objectives and Policies (Continued)

Efficient Portfolio Management

Each Fund may engage in financial derivative instruments for the purposes of efficient portfolio management.
Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund may also engage in repurchase agreements for the above purpose.

Other Relevant Information
Audited annual reports and unaudited half-yearly reports are available from Brown Brothers Harriman Fund
Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator”) at the address listed under "Organisation” on

page 1 and are sent to shareholders upon request at their registered address. The latest version of the Prospectus
is also available from the Administrator at the address listed on page 1.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports

Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund

1 Year Performance |

Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund (Class I/D (USD))* 5.24 %
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Government/Credit Bond Index (Total Return) 1.18 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Government/
Credit Bond Index (Total Return) (the "Reference Index"). The Fund outperformed its Reference Index in the 12
months ended 31 December 2024.

e The Fund outperformed its Reference Index due to positive bond selection and yield curve positioning.

e The overweight and security selection in investment grade corporate contributed particularly banking and
finance company.

e  Security selection in high yield corporate contributed particularly communications, consumer non-cyclical
and technology.

o  Convertibles were the main contributor particularly higher-conviction names in communications.

e A small exposure to equity was a slight detractor.

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the
Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)

Loomis Sayles High Income Fund

1 Year Performance |

Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (Class I/D (USD))* 8.59 %
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Corporate High-Yield Bond Index (Total Return) 8.19 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Corporate
High-Yield Bond Index (Total Return) (the "Reference Index™). The Fund outperformed its Reference Index in
the 12 months ended 31 December 2024.

The Fund outperformed its Reference Index mostly due to positive security selection.
Convertibles were the main contributor particularly higher-conviction issuers in communications.
Emerging market credits contributed particularly select names in pharmaceuticals.

Security selection in high yield corporate credit detracted due to energy and communications.

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the
Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)
Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund

1 Year Performance

Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (Class I/D (USD))*

-3.25%

Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Index (Total Return)

-1.69 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate
Index (Total Return) (the "Reference Index"). The Fund underperformed its Reference Index in the 12 months

ended 31 December 2024.

e The Fund underperformed its Reference Index primarily due to duration and yield curve positioning.

e Currency detracted as a result of the overweight to the Brazilian real.

e Investment grade corporate contributed to relative performance, particularly banking, technology and

communications.

e Security selection within global treasuries detracted as holdings of select emerging market issuers

underperformed the broader index.

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the

Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)

Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund*

1 Year Performance |

Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (Class I/A (USD)) N/A
No reference index

* The Fund was closed on 19 March 2024 and as such did not have full operations for the period.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)
Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund

1 Year Performance
Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (Class I/A (EUR))*

8.12 %

85% ICE BofA BB Euro High Yield Non-Financial Constrained Index (Total Return),
15% ICE BofA Euro Subordinated Financial Index (Total Return)

8.14 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the 85% ICE BofA BB Euro High Yield Non-
Financial Constrained Index and 15% ICE BofA Euro Subordinated Financial Index (the "Reference Index").

The Fund performed in-line with its Reference Index in the 12 months ended 31 December 2024.

e The Fund performed in-line with its Reference Index.

e The top 3 contributing industries were real estate, banks and automobiles & parts. The top 3 detracting

sectors were utilities, oil & gas and financial services.

e The top 5 contributing issuers were Aroundtown SA, CPI Property Group SA, Citycon Qyj, Poste Italiane
SpA and Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd. The top 5 detracting issuers were Pemex Project Funding
Master Trust (excluded), Heimstaden Bostad AB, Fosun International, British American Tobacco Plc

(excluded) and Veolia Environnement SA (excluded).

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the

Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)

Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund

1 Year Performance |

Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund (Class I/A (EUR))* 4.81 %
iBoxx Euro Corporates Overall Index (Total Return) 4.56 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the iBoxx Euro Corporates Overall Index (Total
Return) (the "Reference Index"). The Fund outperformed its Reference Index in the 12 months ended 31
December 2024.

e The Fund outperformed its Reference Index.

e The top 3 contributing industries were banks, real estate and positioning in automobiles & parts. The top 3
detractors were basic resources, media and insurance. In general, only a small number of sectors had a
negative attribution, and to a small degree.

e The top 5 contributing issuers were Aroundtown SA, KBC Group NV, Credit Agricole SA, TenneT
Holding BV and Banco Santander. The top 5 detracting issuers were BPCE SA (excluded), Grand City
Properties SA, Eni SpA, British American Tobacco Plc (excluded) and Mizuho Financial Group Inc.

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the
Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Investment Manager’s Reports (Continued)
Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund

1 Year Performance
Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (Class I/A (EUR))*

4.56 %

iBoxx Euro Corporates Overall Index (Total Return)

4.56 %

For indicative purposes, the Fund's performance is compared to the iBoxx Euro Corporates Overall Index (Total
Return) (the "Reference Index"). The Fund performed in-line with its Reference Index in the 12 months ended

31 December 2024.

e The Fund performed in-line with its Reference Index.

e The top 3 contributing industries were banks, real estate and telecommunications. The top 3 detracting
industries were oil & gas, basic resources and personal & household goods. Overall, just three sectors

detracted from the performance, driven by ESG-related exclusions.

e The top 5 contributing issuers were Aroundtown SA, KBC Group NV, Deutsche Bank AG, Allianz SE and
Credit Agricole SA. The top 5 detracting issuers were Volkswagen AG, Enel SpA, BPCE SA, Total

Energies SE and Eni SpA, all of which are excluded.

* Performance data shown represents past performance and is not a guarantee of future results. More recent
performance may be lower or higher. Principal value and returns fluctuate over time (including as a result of
currency fluctuations) so that shares, when redeemed, will be worth more or less than their original cost.
Performance shown is net of all Fund expenses, but does not include the effect of sales charges or correspondent
bank charges, and assumes reinvestment of distributions. If such charges were included, returns would have
been lower. Performance for other share classes will be more or less depending on differences in fees and sales
charges. Unless otherwise indicated, all defined terms used herein shall have the same meaning as set out in the

Prospectus of the Company.

Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P.
13 March 2025

21




NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Report of the Depositary to the Shareholders

We have enquired into the conduct of Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I plc (“the Company”) for the
financial year ended 31 December 2024, in our capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company as a
body, in accordance with Part 5 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, (“the UCITS Regulations”), and for no other purpose.
We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to
whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of those duties is to enquire
into the conduct of the Company in each annual accounting period and report thereon to the shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with
the provisions of the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association and the UCITS Regulations. It is the
overall responsibility of the Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company has not so complied, we
as Depositary must state why this is the case and outline the steps which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply
with its duties as outlined in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects, the
Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing
powers by the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations and (ii) otherwise
in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the financial year, in all material respects:
(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company
by the Memorandum & Articles of Association, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank

(Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (‘the Central Bank UCITS Regulations’); and

(i1) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum & Articles of Association, the
UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

L Fpa

Brown Brothers Harriman Trustee Services (Ireland) Limited
30 Herbert Street, Dublin

D02 W329

Ireland

13 March 2025
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Directors’ Report

The Directors submit their annual report together with the audited financial statements of Natixis International
Funds (Dublin) I plc (the “Company”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the audited financial statements in accordance with
applicable Irish law and International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union (EU).

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a
true and fair view of the Company’s assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the Company for that financial year. In preparing these financial statements, the
Directors are required to:

e select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

e make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

e state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting
standards and identify the standards in question, subject to any material departures from those standards
being disclosed and explained in the notes to the financial statements; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial
statements.

The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. Under the UCITS Regulations, the Directors are
required to entrust the assets of the Company to a Depositary for safekeeping. In carrying out this duty, the Company
has entrusted safekeeping of the Company’s assets to Brown Brothers Harriman Trustee Services (Ireland) Limited
(the “Depositary”). The Depositary is regulated by and under the supervision of the Central Bank of Ireland.

Directors’ Compliance Statement

It is the policy of the Company to comply with its relevant obligations (as defined in the Companies Act 2014). As
required by Section 225(2) of the Companies Act 2014, the Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for
securing the Company’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in Section 225 of the Companies Act
2014. The Directors have drawn up a compliance policy statement as defined in Section 225(3)(a) of the Companies
Act 2014 and a compliance policy which refers to the arrangements and structures that are in place and which are, in
the Directors’ opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the Company’s relevant obligations and which
arrangements and structures have been reviewed during the reporting period. In discharging their responsibilities
under Section 225, the Directors relied upon, among other things, the services provided, advice and/or
representations from third parties whom the Directors believe have the requisite knowledge and experience in order
to secure material compliance with the Company’s relevant obligations. These relevant obligations under Section
225 of the Companies Act 2014 are separate from and additional to the legal and regulatory requirements to which
the Company is subject by virtue of its regulation by the Central Bank of Ireland.

Accounting records

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the Company’s obligations to keep adequate
accounting records are the use of appropriate systems and procedures and the appointment of experienced
administrators and service providers. To this end, the Directors have appointed Brown Brothers Harriman Fund
Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (“the Administrator”) to provide fund accounting, fund administration and
transfer agency services. The accounting records are kept by Brown Brothers Harriman Fund Administration
Services (Ireland) Limited, at 30 Herbert Street, Dublin D02 W329, Ireland. The Administrator is regulated by and
under the supervision of the Central Bank of Ireland.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
Principal Activities

The Company was originally authorised by the Central Bank as an investment company pursuant to Part 24 of the
Companies Act 2014. On 24 August 2000, the Company was granted approval by the Central Bank as an investment
company pursuant to the UCITS Regulations.

The investment objectives and policies of each Fund are outlined on pages 7 to 14.
Review of Business and Future Developments

The Investment Manager’s Reports on pages 15 to 21 contain a review of the factors which contributed to the
performance of each Fund for the financial year. The value of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund
increased by USD 22 million, a percentage increase of 4 %. The value of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles High Income
Fund decreased by USD 2 million, a percentage decrease of 34 %. The value of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles Global
Opportunistic Bond Fund increased by USD 249 million, a percentage increase of 1,556 %. The value of Net Assets
of Loomis Alternative Risk Premia Fund decreased by USD 28 million, a percentage decrease of 100 %*. The value
of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund increased by EUR 2 million, a percentage increase of 8 %.
The value of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund increased by EUR 74 million, a percentage increase of
59 %. The value of Net Assets of Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund increased by EUR 125 million, a
percentage increase of 15 %.

The Directors do not anticipate any changes in the structure or investment objectives of the Loomis Sayles
Multisector Income Fund, Loomis Sayles High Income Fund, Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund,
Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund and Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro
Credit Fund. Our standard practice includes periodic review of the Funds’ structures, investment objectives and
performance in the context of the current market landscape and the interests of investors.

Information relating to each of the Funds' year-to-date performance may be found on www.im.natixis.com.

Risk Management - Objectives and Policies

Investment in the Company carries with it a degree of risk including, but not limited to, the risks referred to in Note
13 of these financial statements and those described in the Company’s Prospectus.

Results and Dividends

It is intended that each Fund will declare and pay dividends on the distributing shares of each Fund equal to the net
operating income of that Fund. Each Fund will also distribute the excess of realised capital gains over realised capital
losses in respect of investments of the Company.

Details of dividends declared by the Company during the financial year are disclosed in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

The results for the financial year are set out in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on page 35.
Directors

The names of the persons who were Directors at any time during the financial year ended 31 December 2024 are
set out below.

Daniel Morrissey (lrish)

Jason Trepanier (US)

Lynda Wood (née Schweitzer) (US)
John Nolan (Irish)

Christopher Yiannakou (UK)

Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests

The Directors and Secretary and their families did not hold any interest in the shares of the Company during the
financial year ended 31 December 2024.

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

Transactions Involving Directors and Secretary

Apart from the transactions disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors is not aware
of any other contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the business of the Company in which
the Directors or Secretary had any interest as defined in the Companies Act 2014 at any time during the financial
year ended 31 December 2024.

As contemplated by the Corporate Governance Code issued by Irish Funds (see overleaf), Letters of
Appointment have been entered into between the Company and each of the Directors, all terminable on three
months notice.

The fees paid to Directors during the financial year are disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements.
Employees
There were no employees of the Company throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2024.

Relevant Audit Information
The Directors in office at the date of this report have each confirmed that:

e as far as he/she is aware, there is no relevant audit information, being information needed by the auditor
in connection with preparing its report, of which the Company’s auditor is unaware; and

e he/she has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a Director in order to make
himself/herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s auditor is
aware of that information.

Audit committee

The Board of Directors acknowledge that they are required, under Section 167 of the Companies Act 2014, to
consider the establishment of an audit committee. The Directors have decided not to establish an audit
committee because in the Directors' opinion, at this time, the responsibilities of an audit committee under
Section 167 (i.e. the monitoring of internal control, internal audit, risk management, the financial reporting
process, statutory audit and statutory financial statements, the review and monitoring of the independence of the
auditors and the provision by the auditors of additional services to the Company) are already being fulfilled by
virtue of the Board’s corporate governance regime and the existing arrangements and structures in place
(including, in particular, those arrangements in place at the level of the Company's promoter and delegate, up to
31 March 2024 Natixis Investment Managers S.A. and, as from 1 April 2024 Natixis Investment Managers
International) designed to secure compliance with the extensive legal and regulatory obligations imposed on
UCITS investment companies in relation to the Company’s management.

Remuneration

The Company has adopted a remuneration policy in order to meet the requirements of the UCITS V Directive in
a way and to the extent that it is considered to be appropriate to the Company’s size, internal organisation and
the nature, scope and complexity of its activities.

The total amount of remuneration paid by the Company for the financial year relates to fixed remuneration only.
No variable remuneration was paid during the reporting period.

Fixed remuneration paid by the Company to identified staff comprises Directors' fees only, paid solely to Mr
Daniel Morrissey and Mr John Nolan in their capacity as non-executive Directors. Directors who are also
employees within Natixis Investment Managers International Distribution, (Jason Trepanier) and Loomis, Sayles
& Company, L.P., the Investment Manager (Lynda Wood (née Schweitzer) and Christopher Yiannakou), do not
receive any remuneration from the Company. Details of the Directors' fees paid are disclosed in Note 3.

The Directors' fees are calculated on the basis of an agreed annual fee. The remuneration policy has been subject

to internal review and no changes have been made to the policy during the financial year. Please refer to
Appendix | for copies of the remuneration policies of the Company and the Investment Manager.
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Independent Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers, Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors, have indicated their willingness to
continue in office in accordance with Section 383(2) of the Companies Act 2014.

Post Balance Sheet Events
There were no subsequent events after the financial year end other than those detailed in Note 19.
Corporate Governance Statement

The Company is subject to and complies with Irish statute comprising the Companies Act 2014 and with the
Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

The Board has adopted and operated on a voluntary basis the corporate governance code of Irish Funds (“Irish
Funds Code”) which came into effect on 1 January 2012, demonstrating the Company has robust governance
arrangements, which include a clear organisational structure with well defined, transparent and consistent lines
of responsibility, effective processes to identify, manage, monitor and report the risks it is or might be exposed
to, and adequate internal control mechanisms, including sound administrative and accounting procedures that are
consistent with and promote sound and effective risk management. The Irish Funds Code is available on the
Irish Funds website?.

Connected Persons

Natixis Investment Managers International, Natixis Investment Managers S.A. (which was dissolved as of 31
March 2024), Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P. and Loomis Sayles (Netherlands) B.V. are subsidiaries of
Natixis Investment Managers, an international asset management group. Headquartered in Paris, Natixis
Investment Managers is fully owned by Natixis, which is ultimately controlled by BPCE.

The UCITS Regulations states that, inter alia, any transaction carried out with a UCITS by the management
company or depositary; and the delegates or sub-delegates of such a management company or depositary
(excluding any non-group company sub-custodians appointed by a depositary); and any associated or group
company of these (“connected persons”) must be carried out as if negotiated at arm's length. Transactions must
be in the best interests of the shareholders of the Company. Those transactions include transactions carried out
by connected persons on behalf of the Company to which the Directors have no direct access and in respect of
which the Directors must rely upon assurances from its delegates that the connected persons carrying out those
transactions do carry them out on a similar basis.

Shareholders should have regard to the governance structure of the Company as more particularly described in
the corporate governance section of this Directors' Report and the roles and responsibilities of the Company's
respective delegates subject to the overall supervision of the Board. Further, Shareholders should refer to the
Prospectus which identifies many of the connected party transactions and the general nature of the contractual
arrangements with the principal connected persons but it is not exhaustive of all connected party transactions.
Shareholders should also refer to the provisions of the Prospectus dealing with conflicts of interest.

Therefore, having regard to confirmations from the Company's management and its relevant delegates, the
Directors of the Company are satisfied that:

(i) there are arrangements (evidenced by written procedures) in place, to ensure that the obligations set
out in the UCITS Regulation are applied to all transactions with connected persons; and

(ii) transactions with connected persons entered into during the period complied with the obligations set
out in the UCITS Regulation.

! https:/files.irishfunds.ie/1432820468-corporate-governance-code-for-collective-investment-schemes-and-management-companies.pdf
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

Connected Persons (Continued)

Note 12 details related party transactions in the financial year as required by applicable financial reporting
standards. However, Shareholders should understand that not all “connected persons” are related parties as such

latter expression is defined by those financial reporting standards. Details of the fees paid to related parties and
certain connected persons are set out in notes 3, 6, 7, 9 and 12.

On behalf of the Board

N .
Director —=—— # e

= ‘ }Q'Qg
Director w_»c,g'q,k /(/.._ ST

13 March 2025
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Natixis
International Funds (Dublin) I Plc

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I Plc’s financial statements:

give a true and fair view of the Company’s and Funds’ assets, liabilities and financial position as at 31
December 2024 and of their results and cash flows for the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
as adopted by the European Union; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014 and the
European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations
2011 (as amended).

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements,
which comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2024;

the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;

the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders for the
year then ended;

the Schedule of Investments for each of the Funds as at 31 December 2024; and

the notes to the financial statements for the Company and for each of its Funds, which include a
description of the accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”) and
applicable law.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in Ireland, which includes IAASA’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s and Funds’ ability to
continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from the date on which the financial statements
are authorised for issue.

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the
Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements
other than the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other
information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of
assurance thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify
an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude
whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other
information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the Companies Act
2014 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (Ireland)
and the Companies Act 2014 require us to also report certain opinions and matters as described below:

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the
Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December 2024 is consistent with the financial statements and
has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course
of the audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the Directors’ Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities set out on page 23, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for
being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Funds’
ability to continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using
data auditing techniques. However, it typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather
than testing complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items for testing based on their size or
risk characteristics. In other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the
population from which the sample is selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the TAASA
website at:

https://www.jaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1¢f6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dcgci3a/Description of auditors responsibilities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in
accordance with section 391 of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these

opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.
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Other required reporting

Companies Act 2014 opinions on other matters

We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements
to be readily and properly audited.

The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Companies Act 2014 exception reporting
Directors’ remuneration and transactions

Under the Companies Act 2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’
remuneration and transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of that Act have not been made. We have no
exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Other matter

In addition to our responsibility to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
Irish law and ISAs (Ireland), we have been requested by the directors to express an opinion on the financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of America as issued by
the AICPA, in order to meet the requirements of Rule 206(4)-2 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the
“Custody Rule”). We have reported separately in this respect on pages 31 to 32.

W Nl ppe Ml

Vincent MacMahon

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin, Ireland

13 March 2025
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Directors of Natixis International Funds (Dublin) I plc

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Company and each of its Funds, which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position for the Company and Funds, including the Schedule of Investments for each
of the Funds, as of 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 and the related Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders and
Statement of Cash Flows for the Company and each of its Funds including the related notes for the years then
ended (collectively referred to as the "financial statements").

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company and each of the Funds as of 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023, and the results of
their operations, changes in their net assets, and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as adopted by the European Union.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(US GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company
and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Irish law and IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s and Funds’ ability
to continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

e  Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s and each of its Funds’ internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e  Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the Annual Report and Audited Financial
Statements (the “annual report”). The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s reports thereon. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of
assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and
consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements or
the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude
that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our
report.

Restriction of Use

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the directors in relation to the
requirements of Rule 206(4)-2 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 (the “Custody Rule”) as it applies to the
Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where
expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

W Al ppe M el

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Dublin, Ireland
13 March 2025
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Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2024

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash at bank

Deposits with Broker for
Derivatives Collateral

Debtors

Investments:

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Total Assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deposits due to Broker for
Derivatives Collateral

Creditors - (Amounts falling
due within one financial year)

Investments:

Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE
TO REDEEMABLE

PARTICIPATING
SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2023

As at 31 December 2022

As at 31 December 2021

LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS

LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES

SAYLES SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS GLOBAL GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE ALTERNATIVE

MULTISECTOR MULTISECTOR SAYLESHIGH SAYLES HIGH OPPORTUNISTIC OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA RISK PREMIA

INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND BOND FUND BOND FUND FUND* FUND

usD usD usD usbD usD usbD usbD usD

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

Notes 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1(a)(h),5 7,952,632 10,585,041 42,196 92,201 4,696,617 299,896 228,046 2,510,298
1(h),5(a) - - 10,434 - 437,597 206,185 - 3,263,956
6 8,646,847 9,052,525 89,237 107,358 3,677,957 201,479 155 97,006
1(d),4 558,654,170 541,010,027 4,446,559 6,760,625 260,110,245 15,536,180 132,223 23,916,660
575,253,649 560,647,593 4,588,426 6,960,184 268,922,416 16,243,740 360,424 29,787,920

1(h),5(a) (258,185) (3,374,858) - - - - - -
7 (1,287,585) (2,886,519) (69,502) (109,009) (763,974) (139,011) (360,424) (96,349)
1(d),4 (2,258,180) (5,208,855) (294) (46,208) (2,932,998) (85,932) - (1,532,955)
571,449,699 549,177,361 4,518,630 6,804,967 265,225,444 16,018,797 — 28,158,616

549,177,361 549,177,361 6,804,967 6,804,967 16,018,797 16,018,797 28,158,616 28,158,616

592,786,282 592,786,282 8,627,135 8,627,135 58,732,256 58,732,256 25,045,099 25,045,099

819,775,029 819,775,029 16,489,497 16,489,497 81,275,147 81,275,147 30,183,827 30,183,827

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

As at 31 December 2024 (Continued)

LOOMIS LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLESEURO SAYLES EURO LOOMIS LOOMIS SUSTAINABLE SUSTAINABLE
HIGH YIELD HIGH YIELD SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO EUROCREDIT EUROCREDIT
FUND FUND CREDITFUND CREDIT FUND FUND FUND TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR usD usD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Notes 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash at bank 1(a)(h),5 593,962 1,339,347 5,448,600 1,530,215 13,699,624 5,902,648 33,362,525 23,177,658
Deposits with Broker for
Derivatives Collateral 1(h),5(a) 57,326 28,629 173,495 162,260 79,857 605,842 769,738 4,350,250
Debtors 6 604,470 494,862 5,455,478 2,251,099 18,057,649 12,871,251 37,387,968 26,709,921
Investments:
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1(d),4 34,208,390 31,115,070 193,698,585 121,549,862 958,103,305 842,724,263 2,051,456,841 1,686,780,166
Total Assets 35,464,148 32,977,908 204,776,158 125,493,436 989,940,435 862,104,004 2,122,977,072 1,741,017,995
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deposits due to Broker for
Derivatives Collateral 1(h),5(a) - - - - - - (258,185) (3,374,858)
Creditors - (Amounts falling
due within one financial year) 7 (79,996) (103,489) (5,612,650) (526,009) (6,218,531) (3,098,626) (14,815,509) (7,349,160)
Investments:
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 1(d),4 (10,871) — (198,715) (173,427) (986,620) (1,293,600) (6,430,143) (8,494,501)
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE
TO REDEEMABLE
PARTICIPATING
SHAREHOLDERS 35,373,281 32,874,419 198,964,793 124,794,000 982,735,284 857,711,778 2,101,473,235 1,721,799,476
As at 31 December 2023 32,874,419 32,874,419 124,794,000 124,794,000 857,711,778 857,711,778 1,721,799,476 1,721,799,476
As at 31 December 2022 27,441,986 27,441,986 101,662,770 101,662,770 397,430,952 397,430,952 1,247,136,006 1,247,136,006
As at 31 December 2021 32,273,023 32,273,023 120,603,868 120,603,868 181,058,544 181,058,544 1,327,474,875 1,327,474,875
On Behalf of the Board
: \ b ~ 7 /
Director A L T/ - "C.?{{:’_c’k /(/_D-Q‘f; T _.
13 March 2025 — """-J.' e, Director

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

Investment income

Net gain/(loss) on Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Total Investment Income

Operating Expenses
Expense Reimbursement
Net Operating Expenses

Net Income/(Loss) from
Operations before Finance Costs

Finance Costs
Distributions to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
Total Finance Costs

Profit before Tax

Withholding Tax

Net increase/(decrease) in Net
Assets Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders
resulting from Operations

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.

Notes

18

11

LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS

LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES

SAYLES SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS GLOBAL GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE ALTERNATIVE

MULTISECTOR MULTISECTOR SAYLES HIGH SAYLES HIGH OPPORTUNISTIC OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA RISK PREMIA

INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND BOND FUND BOND FUND FUND* FUND

usD usD usD usD usD usD usD usD

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
29,126,423 27,935,889 401,548 441,398 8,166,142 1,212,265 299,559 1,042,328
(1,582,695) 18,128,050 80,210 384,607 (3,861,334) 1,327,951 (243,303) 2,714,872
27,543,728 46,063,939 481,758 826,005 4,304,808 2,540,216 56,256 3,757,200
(6,528,401) (6,978,172) (222,924) (168,056) (2,445,377) (349,514) (226,129) (82,246)
275,293 206,986 129,644 63,933 1,857,221 11,820 - -
(6,253,108) (6,771,186) (93,280) (104,123) (588,156) (337,694) (226,129) (82,246)
21,290,620 39,292,753 388,478 721,882 3,716,652 2,202,522 (169,873) 3,674,954
(5,150,188) (4,199,587) (154,283) (188,563) (186,393) (184,084) - —
(5,150,188) (4,199,587) (154,283) (188,563) (186,393) (184,084) - -
16,140,432 35,093,166 234,195 533,319 3,530,259 2,018,438 (169,873) 3,674,954
(111,159) (204,953) (7,271) (3,653) (36,069) (9,500) (449) (63,224)
16,029,273 34,888,213 226,924 529,666 3,494,190 2,008,938 (170,322) 3,611,730

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024 (Continued)

Investment income

Net gain on Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

Total Investment Income

Operating Expenses
Expense Reimbursement
Net Operating Expenses

Net Income from Operations before
Finance Costs

Finance Costs
Distributions to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
Total Finance Costs

Profit before Tax
Withholding Tax

Net increase in Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable

Participating Shareholders
resulting from Operations

Notes

18

11

LOOMIS LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO LOOMIS LOOMIS SUSTAINABLE SUSTAINABLE
HIGH YIELD HIGH YIELD SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO EUROCREDIT EUROCREDIT
FUND FUND CREDITFUND CREDIT FUND FUND FUND TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR usD usD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
1,561,013 1,374,942 5,173,108 3,839,301 31,111,277 20,537,573 77,182,582 59,078,624
1,321,671 1,995,285 2,662,022 6,737,857 12,794,752 35,263,355 11,766,957 71,156,210
2,882,684 3,370,227 7,835,130 10,577,158 43,906,029 55,800,928 88,949,539 130,234,834
(319,402) (189,900) (1,310,473) (897,223) (7,148,338) (3,696,019) (18,512,670) (12,861,686)
176,294 74,905 823,496 560,800 4,544,157 2,181,970 8,002,915 3,395,284
(143,108) (114,995) (486,977) (336,423) (2,604,181) (1,514,049) (10,509,755) (9,466,402)
2,739,576 3,255,232 7,348,153 10,240,735 41,301,848 54,286,879 78,439,784 120,768,432
- - (169,039) (17,269) (4,303) - (5,670,360) (4,591,310)
- - (169,039) (17,269) (4,303) - (5,670,360) (4,591,310)
2,739,576 3,255,232 7,179,114 10,223,466 41,297,545 54,286,879 72,769,424 116,177,122
(1,329) (2,996) (430) (13,755) (27,517) (93,915) (185,263) (403,577)
2,738,247 3,252,236 7,178,684 10,209,711 41,270,028 54,192,964 72,584,161 115,773,545

There are no gains or losses other than those dealt with in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. In arriving at the results for the financial year, all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLES SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS GLOBAL GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE ALTERNATIVE
MULTISECTOR MULTISECTOR  SAYLESHIGH SAYLESHIGH OPPORTUNISTIC OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA  RISK PREMIA
INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND BOND FUND BOND FUND FUND* FUND
usD usD usD usD usD usD usD usD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Notes 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
at 1 January 2024 (2023) 549,177,361 592,786,282 6,804,967 8,627,135 16,018,797 58,732,256 28,158,616 25,045,099
Net increase/(decrease) in Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders resulting from Operations 16,029,273 34,888,213 226,924 529,666 3,494,190 2,008,938 (170,322) 3,611,730
Share Transactions
Proceeds from Redeemable Participating
Shares issued* 8 168,478,291 99,410,737 189,277 121,452 279,284,725 8,105,430 - -
Redemption proceeds of Redeemable
Participating Shares? 8 (162,235,226) (177,907,871) (2,702,538) (2,473,286) (33,572,268) (52,827,827) (27,988,294) (498,213)
Total increase/(decrease) in Net Assets
resulting from Share Transactions 6,243,065 (78,497,134) (2,513,261) (2,351,834) 245,712,457 (44,722,397) (27,988,294) (498,213)
Total increase/(decrease) in Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 22,272,338 (43,608,921) (2,286,337) (1,822,168) 249,206,647 (42,713,459) (28,158,616) 3,113,517
Currency translation adjustment
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
571,449,699 549,177,361 4,518,630 6,804,967 265,225,444 16,018,797 - 28,158,616

at 31 December 2024 (2023)

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.

1 Includes reinvested distributions of USD 1,551,097 on Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD 1,108,081), USD 55,503 on Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD
69,002), USD 101,099 on Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (31 December 2023: USD 25,405), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), EUR nil on Loomis
Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil), EUR 12 on Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil) and EUR 4 on Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023:
EUR nil).

2 Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued and Redemption proceeds of Redeemable Participating Shares include income equalisation adjustments of USD (280,018) on Loomis Sayles Multisector Income
Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), USD (6,697) on Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD (24,912)), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (31 December 2023: USD
(54,238)), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil), EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Euro Credit
Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil) and EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil).

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders (Continued)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024 (Continued)

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
at 1 January 2024 (2023)

Net increase in Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders
resulting from Operations

Share Transactions

Proceeds from Redeemable Participating

Shares issued*

Redemption proceeds of Redeemable
Participating Shares?

Total (decrease)/increase in Net Assets
resulting from Share Transactions

Total increase in Net Assets Attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders

Currency translation adjustment

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders
at 31 December 2024 (2023)

Notes

LOOMIS LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO LOOMIS LOOMIS SUSTAINABLE SUSTAINABLE
HIGH YIELD HIGH YIELD SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO EUROCREDIT EURO CREDIT
FUND FUND CREDITFUND CREDIT FUND FUND FUND TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR usD usD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
32,874,419 27,441,986 124,794,000 101,662,770 857,711,778 397,430,952 1,721,799,476 1,247,136,006
2,738,247 3,252,236 7,178,684 10,209,711 41,270,028 54,192,964 72,584,161 115,773,545
24,759,830 5,380,612 98,929,642 66,438,141 569,681,960 625,135,424 1,165,938,411 877,528,050
(24,999,215) (3,200,415) (31,937,533) (53,516,622) (485,928,482) (219,047,562) (788,635,272) (538,330,561)
(239,385) 2,180,197 66,992,109 12,921,519 83,753,478 406,087,862 377,303,139 339,197,489
2,498,862 5,432,433 74,170,793 23,131,230 125,023,506 460,280,826 449,887,300 454,971,034
(70,213,541) 19,692,436
35,373,281 32,874,419 198,964,793 124,794,000 982,735,284 857,711,778 2,101,473,235 1,721,799,476

1 Includes reinvested distributions of USD 1,551,097 on Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD 1,108,081), USD 55,503 on Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD
69,002), USD 101,099 on Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (31 December 2023: USD 25,405), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), EUR nil on Loomis
Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil), EUR 12 on Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil) and EUR 4 on Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023:

EUR nil).

2 Proceeds from Redeemable Participating Shares issued and Redemption proceeds of Redeemable Participating Shares include income equalisation adjustments of USD (280,018) on Loomis Sayles Multisector Income
Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), USD (6,697) on Loomis Sayles High Income Fund (31 December 2023: USD (24,912)), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Global Opportunistic Bond Fund (31 December 2023: USD
(54,238)), USD nil on Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund (31 December 2023: USD nil), EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil), EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Euro Credit
Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil) and EUR nil on Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund (31 December 2023: EUR nil).

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

Cash flows from operating activities

Purchase of financial assets and settlement of
financial liabilities

Proceeds from sale of investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Bond income received

Deposit interest income received

Other income received

Operating expenses paid

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating
activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of Redeemable Participating
Shares

Dividends paid to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

Dividends re-invested

Payments on redemptions of Redeemable
Participating Shares

Cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents for the year

Cash and cash equivalents as
at 01 January 2024 (2023)

Currency translation adjustment
Cash and cash equivalents as

at 31 December 2024 (2023)

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.

LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS

LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLES SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS GLOBAL GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE ALTERNATIVE
MULTISECTOR MULTISECTOR SAYLES HIGH SAYLES HIGH OPPORTUNISTIC OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA RISK PREMIA
INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND INCOME FUND BOND FUND BOND FUND FUND* FUND
usD usD usD usD usD usD usD usD

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(425,573,628) (395,447,923) (6,469,631) (4,659,637) (430,115,677) (25,427,370) (14,482,718) (108,087,712)
403,479,392 460,745,192 8,812,946 6,777,145 184,527,799 68,481,035 36,487,548 108,694,527
28,073,175 24,286,062 425,115 468,882 5,014,829 1,546,353 178,367 539,810
547,112 340,747 7,152 6,583 243,058 36,837 170,052 233,854
599,540 1,098,989 (19,869) (58,903) (267,839) (156,992) 50,891 32,192
(6,764,446) (6,458,095) (98,350) (176,668) (363,876) (435,067) 37,946 (230,375)
361,145 84,564,972 2,657,363 2,357,402 (240,961,706) 44,044,796 22,442,086 1,182,296
167,045,146 97,871,333 133,774 52,450 278,847,174 8,130,781 - -
(5,150,188) (4,199,587) (154,283) (188,563) (186,393) (184,084) - —
1,551,097 1,108,081 55,503 69,002 101,098 25,405 - -
(163,322,936) (178,307,885) (2,731,928) (2,441,045) (33,172,040) (52,791,701) (27,988,294) (498,213)
123,119 (83,528,058) (2,696,934) (2,508,156) 245,589,839 (44,819,599) (27,988,294) (498,213)
484,264 1,036,914 (39,571) (150,754) 4,628,133 (774,803) (5,546,208) 684,083
7,210,183 6,173,269 92,201 242,955 506,081 1,280,884 5,774,254 5,090,171
7,694,447 7,210,183 52,630 92,201 5,134,214 506,081 228,046 5,774,254

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024 (Continued)

Cash flows from operating activities

Purchase of financial assets and settlement of
financial liabilities

Proceeds from sale of investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Bond income received

Deposit interest income received

Other income received

Operating expenses paid

Net cash outflow from operating activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from issue of Redeemable Participating
Shares

Dividends paid to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares

Dividends re-invested

Payments on redemptions of Redeemable
Participating Shares

Cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
equivalents for the year

Cash and cash equivalents as
at 01 January 2024 (2023)

Currency translation adjustment

Cash and cash equivalents as
at 31 December 2024 (2023)

LOOMIS LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES
SAYLES EURO SAYLES EURO LOOMIS LOOMIS SUSTAINABLE SUSTAINABLE
HIGH YIELD HIGH YIELD SAYLESEURO SAYLESEURO EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT
FUND FUND CREDIT FUND CREDIT FUND FUND FUND TOTAL TOTAL
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR USD USD
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
(46,936,390) (38,661,202) (288,250,573) (212,749,361) (1,389,086,478) (1,242,036,500) (2,662,126,803) (2,183,358,940)
45,175,612 35,500,550 219,262,596 197,333,468 1,290,203,136 824,438,723 2,243,138,798 1,812,614,232
1,416,362 1,292,319 4,172,154 3,158,473 28,847,947 13,820,862 69,350,443 47,024,890
27,088 30,978 77,261 52,883 326,348 232,262 1,413,361 967,226
19,864 (28,087) 13,742 (102,087) (52,149) (475,875) 343,522 245,814
(176,486) (136,777) (552,005) (256,816) (2,753,590) (961,740) (10,794,420) (8,797,374)
(473,950) (2,002,219) (65,276,825) (12,563,440) (72,514,786) (404,982,268) (358,675,099) (331,304,152)
24,746,592 5,354,658 96,634,772 65,811,163 566,457,176 623,525,706 1,158,282,897 873,445,559
- - (169,039) (17,269) (4,303) - (5,670,360) (4,591,310)
- - 12 - - - 1,707,716 1,202,488
(24,989,330) (3,207,682) (27,259,300) (53,263,523) (486,667,096) (218,550,019) (785,262,432) (537,841,039)
(242,738) 2,146,976 69,206,445 12,530,371 79,785,777 404,975,687 369,057,821 332,215,698
(716,688) 144,757 3,929,620 (33,069) 7,270,991 (6,581) 10,382,722 911,546
1,367,976 1,223,219 1,692,475 1,725,544 6,508,490 6,515,071 24,153,050 22,887,556
(661,694) 353,948
651,288 1,367,976 5,622,095 1,692,475 13,779,481 6,508,490 33,874,078 24,153,050

The notes on pages 41 to 117 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31 December 2024

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all periods presented, unless otherwise stated in the following
text.

a) Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS, as adopted by the European Union (EU)
(“IFRS”) and Irish statute comprising the Companies Act 2014 and the UCITS Regulations. The financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial
assets and financial liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires the Board of Directors to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 1(b).

The Investment Manager Loomis, Sayles & Company, L.P. is registered with and regulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) in the United States as an investment adviser. The Investment Manager
Loomis Sayles (Netherlands) B.V. is registered with and regulated by the Dutch Authority for the Financial
Markets (the “AFM”). The Company evaluates that there are no material differences between IFRS and U.S.
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“US GAAP”) equivalent disclosures to be reconciled for the
purpose of SEC Custody Rule 206.

The Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund is authorised under the Section 104 of the Hong Kong Securities
and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) and the Fund is subject to the requirements of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds.

The Company evaluates that these financial statements are prepared in accordance with Hong Kong law
requirements.

The Company has not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individually or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern.

In preparing the financial statements, the Company has concluded that the use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate. However, because not all future events
or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the Company’s and Funds’ ability to
continue as a going concern. The Loomis Sayles Alternative Risk Premia Fund ceased operations on 19 March
2024 and as at 31 December 2024, it held one bond valued at USD 132,223.

(i) Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 January 2024.

There are no standards, amendments to standards or interpretations that are effective for annual periods
beginning on 1 January 2024 that have a material effect on the financial statements of the Fund.

(ii) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective after 1 January 2024.

There are no new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations that are not yet effective that would
to have a material effect on the Financial Statements of the Fund.

b) Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions

Management makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results and the differences could be material. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities are outlined below.

(i) Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The Company may, from time to time, hold financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets, such as
over-the-counter derivatives. The value of any over-the-counter ("OTC") derivatives contracts shall be valued
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NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31 December 2024 (Continued)
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b) Critical Accounting Estimates and Assumptions (Continued)

at least daily at a price obtained from the counterparty or by an alternative valuation provided by a competent
person (which may be the Investment Manager) appointed by the Company and approved by the Depositary
for such purpose, or by any other means provided the value is approved by the Depositary.

If a derivative instrument is valued in any other way, the Company will follow international best practice and
adhere to the principles on valuation of OTC instruments established by bodies such as International
Organisation of Securities Commissions (“IOSCO”) and Alternative Investment Management Association
(“AIMA”) and such alternative valuation, provided by a competent person appointed by the Directors and
approved for the purpose by the Depositary, shall be reconciled on at least a monthly basis to a valuation
provided by the counterparty and any significant difference shall be promptly investigated and explained.

(ii) Fair value of securities not quoted in an active market

The value of any investment which is not quoted, listed or normally dealt in on a regulated market shall be the
probable realisable value estimated-with care and in good faith by a competent person, firm or association
making a market in such investment (approved for the purpose by the Depositary) and/or any other competent
person, in the opinion of the Directors (and approved for the purpose by the Depositary).

¢) Critical Judgements: Functional Currency

The Board of Directors considers the U.S. Dollar the currency that most faithfully represents the economic
effect of the underlying transactions, events and conditions. The U.S. Dollar is the currency in which the
Company measures its performance and reports its results.

d) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value

The Company has classified all investments into the ‘fair value through profit or loss’ category. The category
of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss comprises two sub-categories:
financial assets and liabilities held for trading and those designated by Directors at fair value through profit or
loss on initial recognition.

Financial assets or liabilities held for trading are acquired and incurred principally for the purpose of selling
and repurchasing in the short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading, as the Company does
not designate any derivatives (other than forward foreign currency exchange contracts) as hedges in a hedging
relationship.

Regular-way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade date, the date on which the Funds
commit to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs for
all financial assets and financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed as incurred.
Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or the
Funds have transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
category are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in which they arise. Interest
income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is calculated using the effective interest method
and presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

e) Investments at Fair Value

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and trading
securities) is based on quoted market prices at the statement of financial position date. When a Fund holds
derivatives with offsetting market risk, it uses mid-market prices as a basis of establishing fair values for the
offsetting risk positions. Unlisted securities are valued using external pricing vendors, broker quotations or fair
valuation methodologies approved by the Investment Manager’s Pricing Oversight Committee.

If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Directors may establish fair value by using a valuation
technique. The Funds use a variety of methods and make assumptions that are based on market conditions
existing at each statement of financial position date.
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Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31 December 2024 (Continued)
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e) Investments at Fair Value (Continued)

Valuation techniques include the use of recent arm’s length market transactions, reference to the current fair
value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow techniques, option pricing
models or any other valuation technique that provides a reliable estimate of prices obtained in the actual
market.

As at 31 December 2024, there was one investment held by the Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund priced
using the valuation techniques described above with a market value of USD 75,379 (31 December 2023: one
valued at USD 74,270) which is 0.01% (31 December 2023: 0.01%) of Net Asset Value. There was one
investment held by the Loomis Sayles High Income Fund priced using the valuation techniques described
above with a market value of USD 45,839 (31 December 2023: one valued at USD 45,164) which is 1.01% (31
December 2023: 0.66%) of Net Asset Value.

Investment Funds

The fair value of any investment which is a unit of or participation in an investment fund is the latest available
unaudited Net Asset Value of such unit or participation. Units or shares in exchange traded funds will be
valued at the latest available Net Asset Value, or if listed or traded on a regulated market, at the last quoted
trade price.

f) Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

The fair value of open forward foreign currency exchange contracts, and open foreign currency exchange spot
contracts, is calculated as the difference between the contracted rate and the current forward rate that would
close out the contract on the valuation date. Net gains or losses on contracts which have been settled are
included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income of each relevant Fund. Gains or losses on open forward
foreign currency exchange contracts are reported as financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss as appropriate in the Statement of Financial Position of each relevant Fund.

Changes in gains or losses at the financial year end are reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Income of
each relevant Fund. Gains or losses on open foreign currency exchange spot contracts are included in the
Statement of Financial Position and changes in gains or losses since the prior financial year end are reported in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each relevant Fund. For class level hedges, the gains or losses are
allocated solely to the relevant share class.

g) Futures Contracts

Futures contracts may be used to manage a fund’s exposure to the securities market. Buying futures tends to
increase a Fund’s exposure to the underlying instrument. Selling futures tends to decrease a fund’s exposure to
the underlying instrument. Upon entering into a futures contract, a fund is required to deposit with its futures
broker, an amount of cash or U.S. government obligations in accordance with the initial margin requirements
of the broker or exchange. The Company and the broker agree to exchange an amount of cash equal to the
daily fluctuations in the value of the futures contract (“futures margin”).

Gains or losses are recognised but not considered realised until the contracts expire or are closed. Futures
contracts involve, to varying degrees, risk of loss in excess of the variation margin disclosed in the Statement
of Financial Position.

Losses may arise from the changes in the value of the underlying instrument, if there is an illiquid secondary
market for the contracts, or if counterparties do not perform under the contract terms.

Futures contracts are valued at the latest traded price at the valuation point on the dealing day for such
instruments on such markets.

Securitized collateral which is pledged to the broker is annotated on the relevant security in the Schedule of
Investments.
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h) Swaps Contracts

The Company may enter into credit default, interest rate and total return swap agreements. The Company may
enter into these swap transactions for investment and efficient portfolio management purposes. A swap
transaction involves an agreement between two parties to exchange different cash flows based on a specified or
“notional” amount. The cash flows exchanged in a specific transaction may be, among other things, payments
that are the equivalent of interest on a principal amount, payments that would compensate the purchaser for
losses on a defaulted security or basket of securities, or payments reflecting the performance of one or more
specified currencies, securities or indices.

Unrealised gains or losses on open swap contract and initial upfront payment received or made upon entering
into a swap contract are included in the fair value of the swap in the Statement of Financial Position. Changes
in unrealised gains or losses on swap contracts at the reporting period end are reported in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. A liquidation payment received or made at the termination of the swap contract is
recorded as realised gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investment interest expense on
swap contract is included in “Net Gains/(Losses) on Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss” in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Collateral in the form of cash or securities
may be required to be held with the Depositary or broker in accordance with the swap agreement.

i) Income and Expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for all debt instruments
using the effective interest method. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial asset or financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts throughout the expected life of the financial instrument, or a shorter period where appropriate, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate, the Fund estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses.

Dividends are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities
listed as “ex-dividend”. Income is accounted for gross of any non reclaimable/irrecoverable withholding taxes
and net of any tax credits. The withholding tax is shown separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Realised gains and losses on investment transactions are calculated using the first in first out method.

Realised gains and losses on investments transactions in debt instruments are calculated using the amortised
cost method based on the effective interest rate.

j) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held on call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts.

All cash at bank balances are held with Brown Brothers Harriman & Co., or with third party institutions
approved by the Company on overnight deposit or directly with a sub-custodian. All deposits held on call with
banks are returned to the Depositary the following day. A breakdown of the financial institutions where the
cash was deposited at the financial year end is contained in Note 5.

In response to the CBI publishing the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1))
Investor Money Regulations 2015 for Fund Service Providers (the “Investor Money Regulations” or “IMR”) in
March 2015 (effective from 1st July, 2016), the Investment Manager undertook a review together with the
Administrator of the way in which subscription, distribution and redemption monies are channelled to and
from the Company. As a result of this review, effective from 1st July, 2016, subscription and redemption
monies are channelled through an umbrella cash collection account in the name of the Company.
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k) Foreign Currency Transactions

In accordance with IAS 21, items included in the individual Fund’s financial statements are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates (functional currency). This is considered to
be U.S. Dollar (USD) due to the investment strategy of the individual Funds.

The individual Funds have also adopted their functional currency as the presentation currency. Income and
expenditure transactions are translated to the functional currency of the relevant Fund at the rate of exchange
ruling on the date of the transaction. Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into USD at the
rates of exchange ruling at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Proceeds from subscriptions and amounts paid for redemptions in currencies other than the functional currency
are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

For each relevant Fund;

(i) Currency gains and losses can arise where there is a difference between the amounts of foreign dividends
and interest recorded on the Fund’s books and the Fund’s functional currency equivalent of the amounts
actually received or paid. These gains or losses are included, where appropriate, in the dividend and bond
income figure in the Fund’s Statement of Comprehensive Income;

(i) Currency gains and losses realised on security purchases and sales transactions are included in the Fund’s
Statement of Comprehensive Income;

(iii) The change in unrealised currency gains and losses on securities held at the financial year end are included
in the Fund’s Statement of Comprehensive Income; and

(iv) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the Fund’s functional currency are
translated at the rate of exchange ruling at the close of business on the relevant reporting date and exchange
differences are recorded in the Fund’s Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The financial statements are presented in USD and EUR. The following exchange rates at 31 December 2024
and 31 December 2023 have been used to translate assets and liabilities held in currencies other than USD:

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2024 2023 2024 2023
usbl= AUD 1.6151 1.4655 KRW 1,472.1500 1,287.9000
BRL 6.1779 4.8576 MXN 20.7928 16.9345
CAD 1.4382 1.3186 MYR 4.4715 4.5950
CHF 0.9063 0.8417 NOK 11.3574 10.1557
CLP N/A 873.2850 NZD 1.7849 1.5794
CNH 7.3415 7.1206 PLN 4.1306 3.9323
CNY 7.2993 7.0922 RUB N/A 89.4000
COoP 4,405.5400 3,874.0000 SAR 3.7574 3.7500
DKK 7.2016 6.7484 SEK 11.0493 10.0779
EGP 50.8300 30.9250 SGD 1.3642 1.3191
EUR 0.9657 0.9053 THB 34.0950 34.1325
GBP 0.7985 0.7844 TRY 35.3605 29.5340
HKD 7.7680 7.8086 TWD 32.7845 30.6905
HUF N/A 346.0056 uyu N/A 39.0400
IDR 16,095.0000 15,397.0000 ZAR 18.8700 18.2875
ILS 3.6437 3.6009
INR 85.6138 83.2138
JPY 157.1600 140.9800
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k) Foreign Currency Transactions (Continued)

31 December 31 December

2024 2023

EUR1= CHF 0.9384 0.9297
GBP 0.8268 N/A

(UN]D) 1.0355 1.1047

1) Income Equalisation

The Company utilises the accounting practice known as income equalisation by which a portion of the
subscription and redemption price of the Fund’s shares, representing income included in the share price on the
date of the share transaction, is credited or charged respectively to income each time there is a relevant
subscription or redemption.

m) Redeemable Participating Shares

The Funds issue Redeemable Participating Shares which are redeemable at the shareholder’s option and are
classified as financial liabilities.

The Redeemable Participating Shares can be put back to the Company on any dealing day for cash equal to
a proportionate share of the Company’s Net Asset Value. The participating share is carried at the redemption
amount that is payable at the Statement of Financial Position date if the shareholder exercised its right to put
the share back to the Company.

Redeemable Participating Shares are issued and redeemed at the shareholder’s option at prices based on the
Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share at the time of issue or redemption. The Fund’s Net Asset Value per Share is
calculated by dividing the Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders by the total
number of outstanding Redeemable Participating Shares.

n) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

o) Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

The distributions to holders of Redeemable Participating Shares are recognised as finance costs in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

p) Purchase/Sale of Securities Awaiting Settlement

Amounts due to/from brokers represent payables for securities purchased and receivables for securities sold
that have been contracted for but not yet delivered by the end of the financial year.

g) Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are the costs incurred in the acquisition, issue or disposal of financial assets and liabilities.
Transaction costs include fees and commissions paid to brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and
securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Transaction costs do not include debt premiums or
discounts, financing costs or internal administrative or holding costs. These costs are accounted for as they are
incurred and are recognised as an expense for financial reporting purposes in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.
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r) Transfers between Levels of the Fair VValue Hierarchy

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting period.

s) Swing Pricing

The Funds may apply a single swing pricing mechanism in accordance with relevant Supplement to the
Prospectus instead of the single price mechanism. During the year ended 31 December 2024 only the Loomis
Sayles High Income Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund and
Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund have the ability to apply a single swing pricing mechanism in
accordance with its Supplement to the Prospectus.

During the year ended 31 December 2024, Loomis Sayles High Income Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro High Yield
Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund and Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund applied swing pricing
adjustments. During the year ended 31 December 2023, Loomis Sayles High Income Fund, Loomis Sayles
Euro High Yield Fund, Loomis Sayles Euro Credit Fund and Loomis Sayles Sustainable Euro Credit Fund
applied swing pricing adjustments.

As at the year ended 31 December 2024, there were no swing pricing adjustments applied on the Net Asset
Value per Share of any other Funds (As at the year ended 31 December 2023: nil).

Swing pricing methodology is an operation for which the Price on a given Dealing Day may be adjusted in
order to take into account the dilution impacts and to protect the Shareholders’ interests in the event of large
subscriptions, redemptions and/or conversions in and/or out of a Fund on such Dealing Day. This means that, if
on any Dealing Day, the aggregate transactions in Shares of a Fund exceed a threshold determined by the
Directors, the Net Asset Value may be adjusted by an amount, not exceeding 2% of the relevant Net Asset
Value, in order to reflect both the estimated fiscal charges and dealing costs that may be incurred by the Fund
and the estimated dealing spread of the assets in which the Fund invests/disinvests. In such event, the official
Net Asset Value per Share, as published, is the Net Asset Value for which the swing pricing has been applied.
Where such an adjustment is applied, it will typically increase the Net Asset Value per Share when there are
large net inflows into the Fund and decrease the Net Asset VValue per Share when there are large net outflows.
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YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2024

2. INVESTMENT INCOME

Bond Income

Deposit Interest Income
Dividend Income
Income Equalisation
Other Income

YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2023

INVESTMENT INCOME

Bond Income

Deposit Interest Income
Dividend Income
Income Equalisation
Other Income

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
27,864,224 385,319 7,923,084 114,133 1,516,172 5,095,847 30,784,929 75,011,300
547,112 7,152 243,058 170,052 27,088 77,261 326,348 1,413,361
995,105 15,732 - 11,213 - - - 1,022,050
(280,018) (6,696) - - - - - (286,714)
- 2 - 4,161 17,753 - - 22,585
29,126,423 401,548 8,166,142 299,559 1,561,013 5,173,108 31,111,277 77,182,582
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
26,253,009 440,269 1,229,666 558,454 1,343,964 3,782,199 20,300,258 56,568,694
340,747 6,583 36,837 233,854 30,978 52,883 232,262 967,226
1,342,317 19,458 - 249,421 - - - 1,611,196
- (24,912) (54,238) - - - - (79,150)
(184) - - 599 - 4,219 5,053 10,658
27,935,889 441,398 1,212,265 1,042,328 1,374,942 3,839,301 20,537,573 59,078,624

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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YEAR END
31 DECEMBER 2024

3. OPERATING EXPENSES

Investment Management

Fees®

Other Expenses
Professional Fees
Depositary Fees
Audit Fees
Directors' Fees

Reimbursement from
Investment Manager

YEAR END
31 DECEMBER 2023

OPERATING EXPENSES

Investment Management

Fees®

Other Expenses
Professional Fees
Administration Fees
Depositary Fees
Audit Fees
Directors' Fees

Reimbursement from
Investment Manager

Notes

Notes

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
@ Distribution fees for Class CT are included in Investment Management fees and amounted to USD 25,732 (31 December 2023: USD 1,013) for the Loomis Sayles Multisector Income Fund.

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
5,877,864 78,340 2,097,519 71 203,701 1,112,457 6,428,858 16,073,758
289,464 79,947 187,365 199,505 61,098 72,195 249,372 1,152,530
194,268 26,430 70,624 12,034 12,898 55,715 223,777 606,126
107,207 1,264 43,152 1,220 6,866 30,274 175,584 373,119
36,689 36,689 36,690 12,944 33,370 33,370 33,370 226,676
22,909 254 10,027 355 1,469 6,462 37,377 80,461
6,528,401 222,924 2,445,377 226,129 319,402 1,310,473 7,148,338 18,512,670
(275,293) (129,644) (1,857,221) - (176,294) (823,496) (4,544,157) (8,002,915)
6,253,108 93,280 588,156 226,129 143,108 486,977 2,604,181 10,509,755
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
6,254,058 87,846 295,326 2,078 98,374 715,823 3,104,865 10,968,500
239,808 18,631 33,109 111,399 33,460 54,428 155,418 671,715
195,109 13,829 14,342 29,294 6,569 29,892 150,198 458,767
29,980 13,381 5,183 3,063 4,963 7,346 13,179 79,762
218,622 6,194 (27,713) (92,209) 19,095 59,598 223,341 438,536
28,050 28,050 29,350 28,050 26,569 26,569 26,569 201,548
12,545 125 (83) 571 870 3,567 22,449 42,858
6,978,172 168,056 349,514 82,246 189,900 897,223 3,696,019 12,861,686
(206,986) (63,933) (11,820) - (74,905) (560,800) (2,181,970) (3,395,284)
6,771,186 104,123 337,694 82,246 114,995 336,423 1,514,049 9,466,402
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LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024 usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
4. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS
Bonds 542,799,435 4,290,527 258,783,211 132,223 34,208,390 193,385,300 956,616,285 2,032,254,825
Equities 5,280,025 52,646 - - - - - 5,332,671
Forwards (427,361) (161) (1,443,764) - (126) 47,205 - (1,822,536)
Futures 163,663 4,716 (162,200) - (10,745) 67,365 500,400 582,973
Investment Funds 8,580,228 98,537 - - - - - 8,678,765
556,395,990 4,446,265 257,177,247 132,223 34,197,519 193,499,870 957,116,685 2,045,026,698
YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2024
NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS
Bonds 3,846,743 163,804 (6,384,137) (15,413) 1,349,360 2,570,446 12,292,909 14,399,261
Equities 1,296,878 39,874 3,462 61,539 - - - 1,401,753
Forwards (2,555,686) (125,886) 2,747,424 (527,351) (329) 139,901 - (316,972)
Futures (3,015,780) 19,824 (228,083) 262,479 (27,360) (48,325) 501,843 (2,520,272)
Swaps - 2,932 - (24,557) - - - (21,625)
Investment Funds (1,154,850) (20,338) - - - - - (1,175,188)
(1,582,695) 80,210 (3,861,334) (243,303) 1,321,671 2,662,022 12,794,752 11,766,957

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

4. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS
Bonds
Equities
Forwards
Futures
Swaps
Investment Funds

YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2023

NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Bonds

Equities

Forwards

Futures

Swaps

Investment Funds

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT  EURO CREDIT

INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

usD usD USD USD EUR EUR EUR USD

514,013,614 6,450,801 15,443,164 11,122,279 31,101,256 121,332,450 841,442,328 1,644,915,019

5,825,724 67,232 - 10,642,680 - - - 16,535,636

1,108,793 43,193 2,536 557,685 139 (15,595) - 1,695,134

3,363,365 - 4,548 (335,376) 13,675 59,580 (11,665) 3,100,072

- - - 396,937 - - z 396,937

11,489,676 153,191 - . - - - 11,642,867

535,801,172 6,714,417 15,450,248 22,383,705 31,115,070 121,376,435 841,430,663 1,678,285,665

21,021,762 366,574 1,235,430 309,794 1,970,122 6,626,472 35,158,984 71,268,159

(859,078) 14,971 (832) 1,726,784 - - - 881,845

294,974 24,403 197,600 241,522 113 (2,562) (4,457) 750,870

(2,329,608) - (104,247) (14,469) 25,050 91,540 39,870 (2,275,490)

z - z 451,241 - 22,407 68,958 552,167

- (21,341) - - - - - (21,341)

18,128,050 384,607 1,327,951 2,714,872 1,995,285 6,737,857 35,263,355 71,156,210
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YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2024

4. NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL
ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Realised (losses)/gains on Financial
assets and Financial Liabilities at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Change in unrealised gains/(losses)
on Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities at Fair VValue through
Profit or Loss

YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2023

NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL
ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Realised (losses)/gains on Financial
assets and Financial Liabilities at
Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Change in unrealised gains on
Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities at Fair Value through
Profit or Loss

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
(5,104,978) (263,964) 6,539,160 1,587,543 1,070,605 3,761,009 22,324,662 30,878,084
3,522,283 344,174 (10,400,494) (1,830,846) 251,066 (1,098,987) (9,529,910) (19,111,127)
(1,582,695) 80,210 (3,861,334) (243,303) 1,321,671 2,662,022 12,794,752 11,766,957
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
(40,775,544) (428,136) (6,996,158) 129,375 (60,921) (2,783,041) (7,824,758) (59,855,665)
58,903,594 812,743 8,324,109 2,585,497 2,056,206 9,520,898 43,088,113 131,011,875
18,128,050 384,607 1,327,951 2,714,872 1,995,285 6,737,857 35,263,355 71,156,210

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024
5. CASH AT BANK

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group, London

BNP Paribas, Paris

Citibank

DNB ASA, Oslo

HSBC, London

MUFG Bank, Tokyo

Royal Bank of Canada, Toronto
Societe Generale

Standard Chartered Bank,
Johannesburg

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation

LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS
SAYLES SAYLES GLOBAL SAYLES EURO SAYLES SAYLES
MULTISECTOR HIGH OPPORTUNISTIC ALTERNATIVE HIGH EURO SUSTAINABLE
INCOME INCOME BOND RISK PREMIA YIELD CREDIT EURO CREDIT
FUND FUND FUND FUND* FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
uUsbD usD usD uUsbD EUR EUR EUR usD
39,392 444 776,601 228,046 573 4,846 13,572 1,064,148
- - 15,246 - - - - 15,246
- - 21,467 - - - - 21,467
- - 2,780,811 - - - - 2,780,811
- - 3,925 - - - - 3,925
- - 282,773 - - - - 282,773
- - 986 - - - - 986
- 41,752 - - - - - 41,752
- - 17,691 - - - - 17,691
- - 155,849 - - - - 155,849
7,913,240 - 641,268 - 593,389 5,443,754 13,686,052 28,977,877
7,952,632 42,196 4,696,617 228,046 593,962 5,448,600 13,699,624 33,362,525

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023
5. CASH AT BANK

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group, London

BNP Paribas, Paris

DNB ASA, Oslo

DBS Bank Limited

HSBC, Hong Kong

HSBC, London

JP Morgan

Royal Bank of Canada, Toronto
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB
Standard Chartered Bank, Johannesburg
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

LOOMIS
LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS
SAYLES SAYLES GLOBAL SAYLES EURO SAYLES SAYLES
MULTISECTOR HIGH OPPORTUNISTIC ALTERNATIVE HIGH EURO SUSTAINABLE
INCOME INCOME BOND RISK PREMIA YIELD CREDIT EURO CREDIT
FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
usD usD usb usD EUR EUR EUR usD
239,088 451 (213,147) 297,196 3,142 3,635 17,965 350,919
- - 989 - - - - 989
- - 6,486 6,155 - - - 12,641
- - 2,324 - - - - 2,324
- - - 1,726,923 - - - 1,726,923
- - 3,788 32,532 - - - 36,320
- - - 21,809 - - - 21,809
10,345,926 - 417,034 - - - - 10,762,960
- - 5,682 43,312 - - - 48,994
- - 29,524 23,529 - - - 53,053
- - 1,982 64,450 - - - 66,432
27 91,750 45,234 294,392 1,336,205 1,526,580 5,884,683 10,094,294
10,585,041 92,201 299,896 2,510,298 1,339,347 1,530,215 5,902,648 23,177,658
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

5(a). DEPOSITS DUE TO/
WITH BROKER FOR
DERIVATIVES
COLLATERAL

Future Margin Cash
JP Morgan
Morgan Stanley

Cash Collateral
Bank of America

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

DEPOSITS DUE TO/
WITH BROKER FOR
DERIVATIVES
COLLATERAL

Future Margin Cash
JP Morgan
Morgan Stanley

Cash Collateral
Morgan Stanley

LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS
SAYLES LOOMIS GLOBAL LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES
MULTISECTOR SAYLES OPPORTUNISTIC ALTERNATIVE EURO HIGH EURO SUSTAINABLE
INCOME HIGH NCOME BOND RISK PREMIA YIELD CREDIT EURO CREDIT

FUND FUND FUND FUND* FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD

(258,185) (4,421) 787,507 - 57,326 173,495 79,857 846,698

z 14,855 - - - - - 14,855

- - (350,000) - - - - (350,000)

(258,185) 10,434 437,597 _ 57,326 173,495 79,857 511,553
LOOMIS LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS LOOMIS LOOMIS
SAYLES LOOMIS GLOBAL LOOMIS SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES SAYLES
MULTISECTOR SAYLES OPPORTUNISTIC ALTERNATIVE EURO HIGH EURO SUSTAINABLE
INCOME HIGH NCOME BOND RISK PREMIA YIELD CREDIT EURO CREDIT

FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD

(3,374,858) - 206,185 2,769,216 28,629 162,260 605,842 480,652

z - - 144,740 - - - 144,740

- - - 350,000 - - - 350,000

(3,374,858) - 206,185 3,263,956 28,629 162,260 605,842 975,392

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

DEBTORS

Subscription of Shares
Awaiting Settlement

Bond Income Receivable
Sale of Securities Awaiting
Settlement

Other Debtors

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

DEBTORS

Subscription of Shares
Awaiting Settlement

Bond Income Receivable
Sale of Securities Awaiting
Settlement

Other Debtors

NATIXIS INTERNATIONAL FUNDS (DUBLIN) I PLC

Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31 December 2024 (Continued)

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EUROHIGH  EUROCREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
uSD uSD USD usD EUR EUR EUR usD
1,352,143 - 372,458 - 39,997 2,925,819 5,582,372 10,576,249
7,227,365 64,862 3,066,141 - 543,474 2,429,331 12,011,234 25,874,340
26,837 - - - - - - 26,837
40,502 24,375 239,358 155 20,999 100,328 464,043 910,542
8,646,847 89,237 3,677,957 155 604,470 5,455,478 18,057,649 37,387,968
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL  ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMISSAYLES  SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR  HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EUROHIGH  EUROCREDIT  EURO CREDIT
INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL
USD USD USD USD EUR EUR EUR uSD
1,470,095 - 36,005 - 26,759 630,961 2,357,588 4,836,960
7,436,316 104,658 157,886 64,234 443,664 1,505,638 10,074,252 21,044,913
110,000 - - (3,349) - - - 106,651
36,114 2,700 7,588 36,121 24,439 114,500 439,411 721,397
9,052,525 107,358 201,479 97,006 494,862 2,251,099 12,871,251 26,709,921

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

7. CREDITORS

Redemption of Shares
Awaiting Settlement
Purchase of Securities
Awaiting Settlement
Other Expenses Payable
Investment Management
Fees Payable

Depositary Fees Payable

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

CREDITORS

Redemption of Shares
Awaiting Settlement
Purchase of Securities
Awaiting Settlement
Investment Interest Payable
Other Expenses Payable
Investment Management
Fees Payable

Depositary Fees Payable

* Fund ceased operations on 19 March 2024.

Notes

Notes

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES

LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT

INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND* YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD

620,339 6,540 443,868 - 11,675 4,946,020 606,111 6,832,068

314 - 455 - - 473,436 4,834,871 5,497,521

140,829 57,146 78,848 360,141 45,214 65,645 153,720 910,935

516,613 5,737 236,392 - 22,528 124,388 608,285 1,540,753

9,490 79 4,411 283 579 3,161 15,544 34,232

1,287,585 69,502 763,974 360,424 79,996 5,612,650 6,218,531 14,815,509
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES
LOOMIS SAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES GLOBAL ALTERNATIVE LOOMISSAYLES LOOMIS SAYLES SUSTAINABLE
MULTISECTOR HIGH INCOME OPPORTUNISTIC RISK PREMIA EURO HIGH EURO CREDIT EURO CREDIT

INCOME FUND FUND BOND FUND FUND YIELD FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

usD usD usD usD EUR EUR EUR usD

1,708,049 35,930 43,640 - 1,790 267,787 1,344,725 3,570,858

200 5,047 - - - - 826,943 918,730

- - - 835 - - - 835

152,995 43,275 52,262 90,713 75,953 94,363 186,586 733,497

992,685 13,937 36,069 80 18,606 151,896 704,086 2,008,884

32,590 10,820 7,040 4,721 7,140 11,963 36,286 116,356

2,886,519 109,009 139,011 96,349 103,489 526,009 3,098,626 7,349,160
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8. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

The authorised share capital of the Company is USD 70,000 divided into 70,000 Subscriber Shares of a par value of
USD 1 each and 5,000,000,000 shares of no par value designated as unclassified shares. The unclassified shares are
available for issue as Redeemable Participating Shares.

In order to provide for the minimum share capital on incorporation required under Irish law, the Investment Manager
subscribed for 69,993 Subscriber Shares for cash at par fully paid up and a further seven Subscriber Shares have been
issued fully paid up for cash at par to nominees. Subsequent to the issue of the participating shares, the Investment
Manager redeemed its 69,993 Subscriber Shares at par and no further Subscriber Shares will be issued.

Number of Shares Issued and Fully Paid

LOOMIS SAYLES MULTISECTOR